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CENTRAL MANAGEMENT BRANCH 

  

 

Paul Carlisle 
Clerk to the Committee for Regional Development 
Committee Office  
Room 254 
Parliament Buildings 
BELFAST 
BT4 3XX 

Room 413c 
Clarence Court 
10-18 Adelaide Street 
Belfast  BT2 8GB 
  
Telephone: (028 905) 41140 
Facsimile: (028 905) 40064 
Email: alan.doherty@drdni.gov.uk 
 
Your reference: DALO 39A/4/2014 
Our reference: SUB-1054-2015 
  
18 May 2015 

Dear Paul 

RURAL COMMUNITY TRANSPORT PARTNERSHIPS (RCTP) 

In your letter of 23 April 2015, you requested additional information about community 

transport.  I have listed your questions and the Department’s responses below in the 

order raised:  

Can the Department provide the Committee with details of the reserves held by 

each of the Community Transport Partnerships? 

Information detailing the reserves was contained in the slides sent to you on 21 April 

2015 as part of the department’s presentation. It is the Department’s understanding that 

at the end of 2013/2014 the level of reserves totalled £1.9m. The table below shows the 

net current assets position for each Partnership. Clearly it will be important to establish 

the position at the year end 2014/2015. 

Rural Community Transport Partnerships (RCTPS) Reserves 

RCTPS 2012/13 2013/14 change % change 

CDM £248,324 £289,008 £40,684 16% 

Down £101,613 £106,604 £4,991 5% 

Easilink £199,153 £350,166 £151,013 76% 

Fermanagh £130,727 £378,560 £247,833 190% 

Lagan Valley £82,292 £158,926 £76,634 93% 
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North Coast £180,830 £333,320 £152,490 84% 

South Antrim £89,852 £129,398 £39,546 44% 

Southern Area £176,107 £215,390 £39,283 22% 

  £1,208,898 £1,961,372 £752,474 62% 

 

Can the Department provide the Committee with all correspondence, including 

emails relating to bids for funding Community Transport partnerships from the 

departmental budget? 

We received the following correspondence about funding for Community Transport 

Partnerships and issued, where appropriate, replies: 

 Correspondence received as part of the Draft budget consultation. 

 Forum Invitation Letter to the RCTP’s from the Department to discuss final 

budget implications. 

 Letter from Community Transport Network NI (CTNNI) on behalf of some of the 

RCTPs and letters of reply to all RCTPs. 

 Letters of offer to RCTPS and signed reply of acceptance. 

Can the Department confirm that the decision to severely reduce rural 

Community Transport partnerships was fully rural proofed. 

The department referred to rural proofing considerations in its draft budget consultation 

on its 2015/16 spending and saving proposals dated 27 November 2014.  

If so, can the Department provide the Committee of any papers detailing the 

above proofing? 

For the reasons set out above, there was no rural proofing of the budget outcome.   

Can the Department provide the Committee with copies of the EQIA undertaken in 

respect of Community transport budgets? 

I can confirm that a High Level Equality Screening Assessment was carried out for the 

draft budget that was issued for consultation on 27 November 2014. This referred at 

page 19 to a reduction in the grants for rural and community transport. 
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Can the Department provide the Committee with detailed written briefing on how 

it arrived at the individual allocations for Community Transport partnerships? 

This was a two-stage process. There was an initial £2m cut in funding for Community 

Transport in final budgets. This was then split as follows: 

 2014/15 2015/16 £ Reduction % Reduction 

Disability Action £2.95m £2.32m £0.63m 21% 

RCTPs £3.63m £2.43m £1.2m 33% 

Other £0.57m £0.24m £0.33m 58% 

Total £7.15m £4.99m £2.16m 30% 

The ‘other’ category includes other grants to smaller community groups and for other 

Disability Action schemes. It also includes Shopmobility budgets, which were protected 

from any cuts.  

Within the £2.4m budget identified for funding to individual Community Transport 

Partnerships this was allocated taking account of the requirements set out in their 

business plans and annual accounts and also the overall financial position of each 

RCTP as set out above. The main factor influencing the allocation was  the projected 

costs in providing services  as set out in each RCTPs business plan for 2015/16. 

Adjustments were made to ensure no organisation was cut by less than 25% and more 

than an upper limit of 40%. The Department did not and does not allocate funding 

based on number of trips as we believe this would constitute a ‘contract’ and not a 

‘grant’. This focus on costs is in our view in line with guidance included in DFP guidance 

on Managing Public Money.  For convenience, I have included the appropriate 

reference below: 

“A.5.1.2 Grants should be paid on evidence of need or qualification, depending on the 
terms of the grant scheme. For example: the recipient may need to show that it meets 
the conditions of the scheme, e.g. a farmer may need to disclose details of his or her 
business; there may be a timing condition; small third sector organisations may need to 
demonstrate a clear operational requirement for project funding to be made before grant 
is paid.” 
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The content of this letter is fully disclosable under FOI.   

I trust that this clarifies the position.   

Yours sincerely 

 
 
[SIGNED] 
 
 
ALAN DOHERTY 
Departmental Assembly Liaison Officer 
 

 

 
































































































































































































































































































































































































